L

Iv.

Great Basin College

Student Government Association
Minutes
12:30 P.M. March 11*, 2016
Meeting by Interactive System
Battle Mountain — GBC BM 1
Elko — Ronald V. Hicks SGA Senate Chambers LCSL 122
Ely — GBC 118
Pahrump - PVC 122
Winnemucca - GBC 115

Call to Order: 12:35pm

Roll Call

Executive Board

DeMarynee Saili, President Present

Maribel Vera, Vice President Present

Augastina Fernandez, Secretary Present

Adriana Mendez, Student Advocate Present

Battle Mountain Senator

Chelsey Fox Present

Elko Senators

Vacant

Ely Senators

Paula Moore Present

Hannah Moore Present

Pahrump Senators

Vacant

Winnemucca Senators

Vacant

Introduction of Guests Information Only

Elko: Director of Environmental Health Safety, and Security, Pat Anderson;

Ely: Emma Moore

Public Comment Information Only

- President Saili said that Elections week will be in April on the 18 through the 21%. She
also said that there will be no meeting on March 25%.

Approval of Agenda For Possible Action

A. Senator H. Moore moves to approve the agenda for March 11%, 2016. Senator P. Moore
seconded. DISCUSSION: None. Motion passes unanimously.

Approval of Minutes For Possible Action

A. Senator Fox moves to approve the minutes for March 4%, 2016. Secretary Fernandez
seconded. DISCUSSION: Under Approval of Minutes it should be “Senator Fox

moves...” not “H. Moore.” Then it should be “Secretary Fernandez seconded.” Not
“Senator P. Moore.” In discussion, it should be “first” not “firt.” Next, change “speeling”




GBC Student Government Association Minutes
March 11%, 2016

to “*spelling.” Under Senator Reports, Battle Mountain first bullet, it should say “she does
not really...” instead of “she doesn’t not really...” In the same report, second bullet, take
out the comma after Day. Lastly, under New Business, add “because no one was present
to discuss the event” with tabled in the parentheses. Senator H. Moore and Senator P.
Moore abstained. Motion passes.

VII. President’s Report Information Only

A. President DeMarynee Saili discussed current SGA events

and her current activities as SGA President.

She said it has been a busy two weeks.

She talked about when she was at Board of Regents. She said that Universities were
using GBC as examples in a discussion. During her meeting, she heard UNLV is
reaching out to both online and in class students, they are trying to incorporate
students. She said GBC already figured that out, we have Lecture Capture.

She said that NSA chair passed to not support the Campus Safety Act, now it up to
the legislature to decide.

She said GBC got approved to change BAIS to Bachelor of Arts for both Social
Science, and Natural Resources.

She said she had Presidents Council meeting this week which was long but they got
their self-evaluation booklet done.

She also had an Alumni Task Force meeting. They are trying to get the alumni
package costs set.

No meeting for SGA on March 25%.

Mary Swetich was approved at the last meeting at Board of Regent for Honorary
Bachelor’s Degree.

She liked what President Curtis had to say at Board of Regents, she said, “GBC is like
sagebrush, we are everywhere and tougher than hell.”

Lastly, she said next week is midterms.

VIII.  Vice President’s Report Information Only
A. Vice President Maribel Vera discussed current SGA events
and her current activities as SGA Vice President.

She said she is getting things ready for SOLAR on March 15®. She talked to Sonya at
Sweet Barrel about providing food for the meeting.

IX. Treasury Report For Possible Action
A. Facilities
- None.

X. Student Advocate’s Report Information Only

A. Student Advocate Adriana Mendez discussed current GBC events
and items concerning SGA.

She said that she did a campus tour that day with two families, one from Battle
Mountain and the other from Round Mountain. She had them meet some of the
faculty and check out the labs of programs that they were interested in looking at.
She said she has been in meetings, and getting contacted by prospective students to
schedule campus tours.

She said she went to Eureka on Wednesday to administer the Accuplacer.



GBC Student Government Association Minutes
March 11%, 2016

XI. Senator Reports Information Only

A. Battle Mountain

- Senator Fox said everything is running smoothly, students going to their classes as
usual, and things continue to be going great.

B. Elko

- Vice President Vera said we are getting ready for our events next week, and that
flyers were up for students to see.

- She said our events were the Leprechaun Chase, Pot of Gold, and GBC Green Day.

C. Ely

- Senator P. Moore said they put up a Fish Bowl for their Relay for Life team, they
already received donations and they barely put it out the night before.

- She said they will be going shopping for their upcoming events, which is their Pot of
Gold, Easter Egg Hunt, and Chili Feed.

D. Pahrump

- None

E. Winnemucca

- None.

XII. Unfinished Business

- None.

XIII. New Business

- None.

XIV. Public Comment Information Only

- Student Advocate Adriana said next week the Theater Department will be putting on
a play, Camelot. She said they will be working on streaming it online, but it may or
may not happen, she will email the link if it does happen.

- President Saili said that we will need to be working on revising the Bylaws and the
constitution, look at it and make any changes that we feel is necessary. She said she
already made a few changes. She also said that we will discuss it together early in
April and bring forward any questions. She said there will be an Executive Board
meeting soon, and we will discuss future positions. Lastly, she said we finalized the
date for the award ceremony.

SGA President: 7 VAL iy A _ (,;( '
Date: f\ Al G@m 9 Jlg v \

{ (

Adjourned 12: 57pm




